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Construction
Services Group

OF UPSTATE NY, INC.

Date: April 17,2019

To: Trade Contractor — Supplier

Attn: Estimating

Re: Islamic Center Expansion Phase | Re-bid
745 Heim Road
Getzville, NY 14226

Dear Trade Contractor — Supplier:

You are invited to submit costing on your specified trade and or product for the above referenced project.

Please note the following:

Due Date: Moenday-Aprit292019 3t 10AM Thursday, May 2" at 2PM

Plans: Available for download on casilioco.com after logging into the Contractor Portal.

Notes: Please email questions to Philip Casilio (philc@casilioco.com), or fax to 716-633-2656. All
inquiries are to be submitted in writing. NO CONTACT IS TO BE MADE TO OWNER.
Please also note the following:

Revised bid

Tax exempt

Includes south parking expansion and north retention pond expansion
Include west new fence

Furnishing and installing carpet in prayer room is by the Owner
Relocate interior dome

Top dome is included in project, no lower exterior domes

Thank you, we look forward to hearing from you.

Cordially,
Philip Casilio
Estimator

Construction Services Group of Upstate New York, Inc.
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